Public Document Pack

Values and Ethics SubCommittee
Agenda
Date: Tuesday, 23 November 2021
Time: 1.00 pm
Venue: The Council Chamber - City Hall, College
Green, Bristol, BS1 5TR
Distribution:
Councillors: Adebola Adebayo, Tony Dyer, Zoe Goodman, Gary Hopkins and Jonathan Hucker
Copies to: Nancy Rollason (Head of Legal Service), Husinara Jones, Allison Taylor (Democratic Services
Officer), Lucy Fleming (Head of Democratic Engagement), Louise deCordova (Democratic Services
Manager) and Simba Muzarurwi (Chief Internal Auditor)

Issued by: Allison Taylor, Democratic Services
City Hall, PO Box 3399, Bristol, BS1 9NE
Tel: 0117 92 22237
E-mail: democratic.services@bristol.gov.uk
Date: Monday, 15 November 2021

Values and Ethics Sub-Committee – Agenda

Agenda
1.

Welcome and Introduction

2.

Apologies for Absence

3.

Minutes of the Previous Meeting 27 September 2021
(Pages 3 - 4)

4.

Register of Interests Update Report
(Pages 5 - 7)

5.

Proposed Amendments to Alderman Criteria
(Pages 8 - 12)

Public Document Pack

Agenda Item 3

Bristol City Council
Minutes of the Values and Ethics Sub-Committee
27 September 2021 at 1.00 pm

Members Present:Councillors: Adebola Adebayo (Chair), Tony Dyer, Zoe Goodman, Gary Hopkins and Jonathan Hucker
Officers in Attendance:Louise deCordova (Democratic Services Manager), Tim O'Gara (Monitoring Officer), Simba Muzarurwi
(Chief Internal Auditor), Jeremy Livitt (Democratic Services Officer), Ed Smith (Democratic Support
Services Officer)
8 Welcome, Introduction and Apologies for absence
The Chair welcomed all parties to the meeting. The Committee noted the emergency evacuation
procedure arrangements.
No apologies for absence were received.
9 Declarations of Interest
There were no declarations of interest.
10 Minutes of the Previous Meeting held on 26th July 2021
Members noted that an item concerning an appointment to an Alderman post had not been included as a
minute record. The Committee agreed that these needed to be included before they were formally signed
as a correct record by the Chair of the Sub-Committee.
ACTION: Oliver Harrison
11 Honorary Alderman Nominations
Louise De Cordova introduced this report. She drew members attention to the criteria (listed as A and
either B or C) which were required to attract the award of the post of Honorary Alderman. She then

Page 3

democractic.services@bristol.gov.uk

indicated for each candidate whether or not they met the criteria and whether they were therefore
recommended for approval at Full Council:
Ashley Fox – meets criteria A and B, doesn’t meet criteria C
Claire Hiscott – meets criteria A and B, doesn’t meet criteria C
Jeff Lovell – meets all criteria
Mark Brain – meets all criteria
Olly Mead – meets criteria A and B, doesn’t meet criteria C
Margaret Hickman – meets all criteria
Mhairi Threlfall – meets criteria A and B, doesn’t meet criteria C
Estella Tincknell – meets criteria A and B, doesn’t meet criteria C
Barry Clark – meets criteria A and C, doesn’t meet criteria B
Charlie Bolton – following an issue raised by Councillor Dyer, it was confirmed that he meets all criteria
Stephen Clarke – meets criteria A and B, doesn’t meet criteria C
Anthony Negus – meets all criteria
Sultan Khan – meets all criteria
It was noted that, in the past, service at the former Avon County Council had been taken into account as a
criteria due to the fact that many of the functions at that Local Authority had transferred to Bristol City
Council. The Monitoring Officer indicated that he would confirm in future about whether or not this was
acceptable and the criteria updated accordingly. ACTION: Louise De Cordova/Tim O’Gara
Councillor Tony Dyer moved, seconded by Councillor Gary Hopkins and it was
RESOLVED (unanimously) – that the above candidates for Honorary Alderman be referred to the
meeting of Extraordinary Full Council on Tuesday 12th October 2021 for formal approval.
The meeting ended at 1.10 pm
CHAIR

Page 4

Agenda Item 4
Values & Ethics Sub Committee – Members Register of Interests

Values and Ethics Sub Committee
23 November 2021

Report of:

The Monitoring Officer – Director of Legal and Democratic Services

Title:

Members Register of Interests

Ward:

N/a

Officer Presenting Report: Democratic Services Manager

Recommendation
That the Committee notes the Members Register of Interests report.
The significant issues in the report are:
As set out in paragraphs 2 – 9 of the report.

Page 5

Values & Ethics Sub Committee – Members Register of Interests

Policy
1.

The Values & Ethics Sub-Committee supports the Authority’s duty to promote and sustain high
standards of conduct within the council. The key functions of the Sub Committee include
oversight of the Member Code of Conduct and the legal duty for Members to register and
disclose their interests.

Context
2.

The Member Code of Conduct places obligations relating to registering and disclosing interests
on the Mayor and all Members of the Council. The Council maintains a register of interests for all
members which is made up of disclosable pecuniary interests (DPIs), non-DPIs and gifts and
hospitality and which is published online.
Disclosable pecuniary interests

3.

All members have a legal duty to register and disclose their interests. It should be noted that it is
a criminal offence to fail to disclose and register DPIs. Non-DPIs and gifts and hospitality are also
required to be disclosed under the Member Code of Conduct.

4.

Disclosable pecuniary interests are as follows: Employment, office, trade, profession or vocation;
Sponsorship; Contracts; Land; Licences; Corporate tenancies; and Securities.
Prejudicial interests

5.

A prejudicial interest is one where, despite not being a DPI, the well-being or financial position of
the Member, members of their family, or people with whom the Member has a close association
is likely to be affected by the business of the Council more than it would affect the majority of
inhabitants of the ward or electoral division affected by the decision.
Other interests

6.

Other interests will generally be either
•

Outside bodies to which a member may be appointed by the council, for which a
member would not receive remuneration; or

•

Any public body, charitable organisation, political party or trade union of which a
Councillor may be a member and/or in a position of general control or management, but
for which are unpaid.

Sensitive interests
7.

In some cases, Members may feel that one of their disclosable pecuniary interests is a sensitive
interest. For reasons of security, this is often the case for a member’s home address. Sensitive
interests are disclosed to the Monitoring Officer who will retain a record of those interests.
However sensitive interests are not published.

Page 6

Values & Ethics Sub Committee – Members Register of Interests

8.

Following the May 2021 elections, all members registered their disclosable pecuniary interests
and the registers were published at the end of September.

9.

Members have an obligation to keep the register of interests up to date and any changes should
be notified within 28 days. Members receive regular reminders from Democratic Services
relating to their obligation to keep the registers of interests up to date and advice is available to
all members as required relating to the registration and disclosure of interests.

Other Options Considered
10.

Not applicable.

Risk Assessment
11.

Not applicable.

Legal and Resource Implications
12.

Not applicable.

Financial / Land / Human Resources
13.

Not applicable.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985
Background Papers: Localism Act 2011

Page 7

Agenda Item 5
Value & Ethics Sub Committee – Honorary Alderman and Alderwoman Nomination Criteria

Values and Ethics Sub Committee
23 November 2021

Report of:

Tim O’ Gara, Service Director – Legal and Democratic Services

Title:

Honorary Aldermen Criteria

Ward:

N/a

Officer Presenting Report: Democratic Services Manager
Contact Telephone Number: 0117 352 6151

Recommendation
That the Value and Ethics Sub Committee considers the proposed update to the Honorary Alderman
criteria for nominations, and makes a recommendation to Full Council to endorse the new criteria for
future Alderman and Alderwoman appointments.
The significant issues in the report are:
The report sets out the proposed amendment to Honorary Alderman and Alderwoman criteria for future
appointments.

Page 8

Value & Ethics Sub Committee – Honorary Alderman and Alderwoman Nomination Criteria

Policy
1.

The Full Council has agreed that the Values and Ethics Sub-Committee of the Audit Committee,
in its role of monitoring and ensuring ethical standards and probity within the Council, should
ensure that all Honorary Alderman nominations meet the set criteria, and accordingly
recommend appointments as appropriate.

Consultation
2.

The proposed amendment was put forward by Members of the Values and Ethics Sub
Committee at their meeting on 27th July 2021 that ‘a long and distinguished period of public
service’ should include service as an Avon County Councillor. This was considered by Party
Group Leaders at their meeting on 18th October 2021.

Context
3.

Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972 empowers the Full Council, by a resolution passed
by not less than two-thirds of the Members voting at a meeting specially convened for the
purpose, to confer the title of Honorary Alderman on a person who has, in the Council’s opinion,
rendered eminent services to the Council as a past Member.

4.

The current criteria governing the appointment of Aldermen was approved by Full Council on
17th January 2017. Details as follows;
-

-

An individual will be eligible for nomination and appointment to the role of Honorary
Alderman/woman provided that he/she is no longer a serving Councillor with Bristol City
Council; and
has provided eminent service to the Council throughout a long and distinguished period of
public service by:
a. Serving for a minimum period of two electoral terms as a Bristol City councillor (i.e. having
been elected twice as a councillor).

AND
b. Holding a significant position of public responsibility with Bristol City Council, for a
minimum period of one calendar year or one municipal year, as either:
• Lord Mayor;
• Elected Mayor;
• Deputy or Assistant Mayor;
• Leader of the Council;
• Executive Member;
• Any other position attracting the payment of a Special Responsibility Allowance under
the Council’s approved members allowance scheme (excluding attendance at the
Appeals Committee).
OR

Page 9

Value & Ethics Sub Committee – Honorary Alderman and Alderwoman Nomination Criteria

c. Long service as a Bristol City Councillor for an aggregate period of at least 10 years.
Proposal
5.

That the criteria be amended as follows:
-

-

An individual will be eligible for nomination and appointment to the role of Honorary
Alderman/woman provided that he/she is no longer a serving Councillor with Bristol City
Council; and
has provided eminent service to the Council (including Avon County Council) throughout a
long and distinguished period of public service by:
a. Serving for a minimum period of two electoral terms as a Bristol City councillor (i.e.
having been elected twice as a councillor).

AND
b. Holding a significant position of public responsibility with Bristol City Council, for a
minimum period of one calendar year or one municipal year, as either:







Lord Mayor;
Elected Mayor;
Deputy or Assistant Mayor;
Leader of the Council;
Executive Member;
Any other position attracting the payment of a Special Responsibility Allowance under
the Council’s approved members allowance scheme (excluding attendance at the
Appeals Committee).

OR
c. Long service as a Bristol City or Avon County Councillor for an aggregate period of at least
10 years, with at least one term served as a Bristol City Councillor.

Other Options Considered
6.

Not applicable.

Risk Assessment
7.

Not applicable.

Summary of Equalities Impact of the Proposed Decision
8.

Not applicable.

Legal and Resource Implications

Page 10

Value & Ethics Sub Committee – Honorary Alderman and Alderwoman Nomination Criteria

9.

Not applicable.

Financial / Land / Human Resources
10.

Not applicable.

Appendix A – Proposed amendment to the Alderman/woman nomination criteria – tracked changes
LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ACCESS TO INFORMATION) ACT 1985
Background Papers:
None

Page 11

Criteria governing the appointment of Aldermen
(approved by Full Council on 17th January 2017)
Section 249 of the Local Government Act 1972 empowers the Full Council, by a resolution
passed by not less than two‐thirds of the Members voting at a meeting specially convened
for the purpose, to confer the title of Honorary Alderman on a person who has, in the
Council’s opinion, rendered eminent services to the Council as a past Member.
The Full Council has agreed that the Values and Ethics Sub‐Committee of the Audit
Committee, in its role of monitoring and ensuring ethical standards and probity within the
Council, should ensure that all Honorary Alderman nominations meet the set criteria, and
accordingly recommend appointments as appropriate.
The criteria governing the appointment of Aldermen was approved by Full Council on 17th
January 2017. Details as follows;
‐

An individual will be eligible for nomination and appointment to the role of
Honorary Alderman/woman provided that he/she is no longer a serving Councillor
with Bristol City Council; and

‐

has provided eminent service to the Council (including Avon County Council)
throughout a long and distinguishedperiod of public service by:

a. Serving for a minimum period of two electoral terms as a Bristol City councillor (i.e.
having been elected twice as a councillor).
AND
b. Holding a significant position of public responsibility with Bristol City Council, for a
minimum period of one calendar year or one municipal year, as either:
•

Lord Mayor;

•

Elected Mayor;

•

Deputy or Assistant Mayor;

•

Leader of the Council;

•

Executive Member;

•

Any other position attracting the payment of a Special Responsibility Allowance
under the Council’s approved members allowance scheme (excluding attendance
at the Appeals Committee).

OR
c. Long service as a Bristol City or Avon County Councillor for an aggregate total period of at
least 10 years., with at least one term served as a Bristol City Councillor.

Page 12

